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xx 666,
June 29th, 1923,

Your File No, 211.

Dear Sirs-

Replying toc your letter of the 2jird inastent
with reference to the Scale Bills for two booms of logs out
from Togquanna Indien Reserve and senled at Fanaimo, I anm
herewith enclosing the sane, which I have juet received from
the Victoria office of tle Forest Branch on my application.
The ge¢ ere oopleeg of those eent over from the Vencouver offim,
where all Soale Bille are sent in the firet place, and a
r¢cord kept of &ll operatione on the lower Meinleand South of
Prince Rupert end Vancouwer Islend,

If you will visit the Vancouver offlice
occaslonally %o look over the retuwrns in their books you will
be sble to cheok wp with (he feale Bills which I eend you, for,
s in this insgteno§,there may be otler occaslions when they
negleot to @nd mc the Scoale Billa.

Yours truly,
WED/D.

W. E, Ditchburn,
Enclosurc gt = Chief Ingpecctor of Indian Agenciecs.

c. Q. Perry, Esq.,
Indian Agent,
Holden Building,
Vancouver, B. C,
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